

Shawn Mobilio
Southbury, CT 06488
(203) 828-7750
Email: smobilio14@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Experienced coach seeks position within a collegiate or professional sports organization. Strives to acquire a job and apply a strong background in Youth/High School Basketball coaching and Sales Management to help build successful sports programs.

SKILLS

- Self-motivated to get the tasks done at hand in a timely manner
- Ability to quickly learn new concepts and skills
- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills
- Knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint
- Ability to resolve conflicts and come up with resolutions.
- Effective manager and team leader

EDUCATION

Sports Business Classroom Business of Basketball Virtual Conference (NBA Summer League)

- One of 90 Applicants Selected
- Examining Analytics, Sports Sponsorships, Scouting, Video, and Media breakdown
- One week Virtual Camp

Southern Connecticut State University - New Haven, CT
Master of Science - Sport and Entertainment Management
Specialization: Athletics Administration, Expected 2020

Western Connecticut State University - Danbury, CT
Bachelor of Arts - Communication Studies, January 2011-2013

Southern Connecticut State University - New Haven, CT
Physical Education, January 2009-December 2010

Naugatuck Valley Community College – Waterbury, CT
General Studies, September-December 2008

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

University of New Haven, Volunteer Assistant Men's Basketball Coach –New Haven, CT
August 2020- March 2021

St. Mary's School December 2016–2020
Physical Education Teacher/ Athletic Director Pk-8th grade teacher responsible for teaching activities, health, wellness, organizing games, teaching teamwork and sportsmanship.

Mobilio's Fitness, LLC, Milford CT March 2014 - 2020
Owner/Operator-Self Employed

- Sales in Providing one-on-one personal training and to clients
- Assists clients in achieving their personal fitness and weight loss goals
- Provide one-on-one basketball training
- Basketball clinics and camps for ages 5- College to improve fundamentals of basketball

7ft Heart Intro On Spotify Podcast April 2020 - Present
Commentator, founder

- Interview College and Professional basketball coaches
- NBA/WNBA/NCAA/G-league
- NBA coach Hal Wissel, WNBA assistant coach Brandi Poole, D1 head coach Joe DeSantis, Skill development coach Ganon Baker. Head coach of NBA G-league kings Tyrone Ellis.

USA Select Basketball Team July 2013-2014

- Played on the International Tour Team in the UK
- Assisted with basketball clinics in Scotland

Southern Connecticut State University, New Haven, CT June 2012
HOST OF SCSU Podcast Sports Management Series

- Interview Collegiate and Professionals Leaders in Sports.
- Available on Spotify and Apple Podcast.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Golden State Warriors Virtual Internship Conference July 30th-August 13th2020 (NBA Organization)

- Boston Celtics (NBA) Career In Sports Virtual Speaker Series July 29th 2020
- SNY Connecticut Ice, Webster Arena, January 24, 25, 26, 2020 Connecticut's NCAA Division I Men's College Hockey Tournament.
- Jay Young's Basketball Camp, University of Fairfield, CT 2020-2021
- Self-Published 1st Autobiography called 7ft heart on Amazon

CERTIFICATIONS

NASM /Aerobics and Fitness Association of America (AFAA), Certified Personal Trainer

Group Resistance Training: Circuit Training And Exercise Sequencing

Practical Modality Instruction

Exercise: Exploring the science of recovery

First AID/ CPR/AED (Automated External Defibrillator) certified

NABC (National Association of Basketball Coaches)

Rising Coaches Member

REFERENCES (available upon request)